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PO Box 201800  1515 East 6th Avenue  Helena, MT  59620   (406) 444-3115 

Memo 
 
To: Montana State Library Commission  
 Jennie Stapp, Stapp Librarian 
 
From: Erin Fashoway, State GIS Coordinator 
 
Date: October 3, 2022 
 
Re: The Structures & Addresses Framework: Modernizing emergency 

response and elections  

This informational presentation to the Commission will demonstrate how the Montana Spatial 
Data Infrastructure (MSDI) Addressing data is being used in Next Generation 9-1-1 services and 
geo-enabling elections.  No action of the Commission is requested.  The presentation will cover: 

• Brief Overview & History of the Structures & Addresses MSDI Framework:  
• Structures & Addresses MSDI Framework use in Next Generation 9-1-1  
• Partnership with the Secretary of State’s Office and County Election 

Administrators 
• Integration of the MSDI Addresses data to help the Geo-enabled Elections efforts 

and the transition to the new elections management software.  
 

https://msl.mt.gov/geoinfo/msdi/structures_and_addresses/
https://msl.mt.gov/geoinfo/next_generation_911

